Roma Zherko — Frontend developer



- Senior
- ♀ Беларусь, Минск
- 2 000 USD/MONTH
- i Полная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Релокация
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-90201



Навыки

CSS, Docker, Express, Go, GraphQL, HTML, JS, k8s, MobX, MongoDB, Nginx, nodejs, React, Redux, SQL, TS.

Опыт работы

• Betera

10/2021 - 10/2023 - Fullstack developer

My It school

07/2022 - 02/2023 - Frontend teacher

Macron CRM system

12/2019 - 10/2021 - Frontend Developer

VironIT

09/2019 - 11/2019 - Frontend Developer Trainee

Образование

Marketing

BSTU 2017 - 2021

Обо мне

Have more than 4+ years of commercial experience. Passioned for learning and staying up-to-date with the latest trends and technologies in frontend development. I have good communication skills and the ability to work collaboratively with other developers and designers.